MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS OF THE VILLAGE OF
MAMARONECK, NEW YORK, HELD ON THURSDAY, JANUARY 7, 2010 AT 7:00 P.M. IN
THE COURTROOM AT 169 MT. PLEASANT AVENUE, MAMARONECK, NEW YORK.

These are intended to be “Action Minutes” which primarily record the actions voted on by the
Zoning Board at the meeting held January 7, 2010. The full public record of this meeting is ithe
audio/video recording made of this meeting and kept in the Zoning Board’s Records.
PRESENT: David Neufeld, Chairman
Gregory Sullivan, Secretary
Clark Neuringer, Board Member
Robin Kramer, Board Member
Barry Weprin, Board Member
Steve Silverberg, Counsel to Board
John Winter, Inspector of Buildings
Robert Melillo, Building Department

Lisa Casey, Court Reporter, was present at the meeting to take the stenographic minutes, which
will not be transcribed unless specifically requested.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to Order by Chairman Neufeld at 7:09 p.m. and he introduced everyone
and detailed the procedures for the meeting. The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday,
February 4, 2010. Chairman Neufeld indicated that any materials for the ZBA meeting must be
presented to the ZBA Office no later than five days before the meeting.

Chairman Neufeld began with the agenda.
1. Adjourned Application #19SP-2009, S&J RESTAURANTS LLC.

Paul Noto, Esq. appeared on behalf of the applicant. He reviewed the history and introduced
partners Mike Stevens and Justin Koehler. Mr. Noto indicated that the applicants are proposing a
restaurant with a bar, and employing 2 to 3 individuals. Mr. Noto added that his clients are
prepared to make the commitment of having one of the two partners at the restaurant at all times
due to the previous issues. The hours of operation will be 11:00 a.m. to midnight, Sunday through
Thursday and 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 a.m., Friday and Saturday. There will be seating for 50 people
and no work needs to be performed except for cosmetic alterations. Mr. Noto submitted a letter to
the Board from the owner of the property supporting the application and he also submitted a
sample menu.

Discussion arose as to the size of the bar area in relation to the dining area. Mike Stevens
indicated that there will be a full menu with waiters and waitresses serving. There will be no

entertainment.

Chairman Neufeld asked if anyone wished to approach the Board.



Michael Sedano, a resident of Melbourne Avenue, addressed the Board. He stated that there had
been many restaurants at the proposed location and that there were always issues with bar patrons.
He indicated that he does not believe people will go to the restaurant to eat and that this will turn
into another bar with traffic and crowding issues. He does not wish to see any restaurants in this
location.

A question arose regarding the parking lot and Mr. Noto indicated that the parking lot is not the
applicant’s lot.

Carlos De La Cruz, a resident of Melbourne Avenue, addressed the Board. He expressed
opposition to the granting of the special permit. He indicated that in the past, the establishments
had been a determinant to the area. He stated that police had been called numerous times in the
past for drunkenness and speeding. Mr. De La Cruz also discussed the fact that the neighborhood
has many children and the situation causes an unsafe condition in the neighborhood. He noted that
when management became aware of the situation, they did nothing to rectify the problems. Mr. De
La Cruz also wishes not to have a bar at this location.

Kim Tracey, a resident of Melbourne Avenue, addressed the Board. She stated that the history of
establishments at this location were very poor. She has young children and there are many young
children in the neighborhood that play in the street. She witnessed situations where individuals
had been over served at the bar and would get in their cars and drive. She also indicated that there
was trash all over the area and patrons hanging out and smoking. She suggested having hours
more suitable for a restaurant, such as closing at 10:00 p.m.

Mr. Neuringer pointed out that many of the concerns people have voiced are addressed in the
Village and Zoning codes.

Ms. Tracey went out to say that an early closing time would be better, proper disposal of trash and
proper storage would be helpful and changing the set up of the restaurant to make it more
conducive to dining as opposed to drinking.

Mr. Weprin asked if the applicants have met with the neighbors. Mr. Noto indicated that they had
not, but would be willing to meet.

Frank Mioli, a resident of Melbourne Avenue, addressed the Board. He indicated that there was
code violations in the past and neighbors did call and complain, but those complaints went
unanswered. He also noted that concerns were not resolved in a timely fashion. Mr. Mioli stated
that the police had been called in the past, and that the neighbors should not have to come before a
Board to have the issues rectified.

Chairman Neufeld requested a survey and plan from the applicants to demonstrate how everything
is laid out with respect to the location of the neighbors.



Discussion arose as to how the trash will be maintained. Mr. Stevens indicated that the trash will
be stored indoors and taken out multiple days during the week for pick up. Everything consumed,
except for coffee in take-out containers, will be consumed inside the establishment.

With reference to a survey, Mr. Noto stated that this is a pre-existing commercial building, so a
survey is not needed. Steve Silverberg, counsel to the Board, stated that the survey can be an
existing one with an affidavit.

Mr. Noto addressed public comments. He stated that he agreed with the neighbors that
enforcement is important and that his clients have no desire to antagonize or alienate the
neighbors. He went on to state that he understands the history and how bad the past experiences
were. Mr. Noto also indicated that other restaurants are open until 1:00 a.m. and he would expect
the same courtesy.

Michelle Jackson addressed the Board. She indicated that she supported the comments that all the
neighbors made. She had several questions relating to the plan. She also wanted to get a feel as to
whether the focus was on eating or serving alcohol.

A request was made by Chairman Neufeld that the applicant place seats around the tables when
they redo the plan.

The application is adjourned until February 4, 2010.
2. Adjourned Application #21SP-2009, DBJC, INC.

The applicant was not in attendance. Chairman Neufeld indicated that perhaps the applicant was
not ready to present more information this evening and was given either January or February at the
last meeting to present additional material. The application is adjourned until February 4, 2010.

3. Adjourned Application #40A-2009, EAST COAST NORTH PROPERTIES, LLC

Applicant has requested an adjournment to the February meeting due to health issues. Discussion
arose regarding lead agency. There was some discussion as to whether the Planning Board had
already declared itself lead agency. John Winter was under the impression that the Planning Board
had declared lead agency. Due to the number of variances, Mr. Neuringer indicated he felt the
Zoning Board should declare lead agency. There was some discussion as to whether this should be
done formally or informally with the Planning Board.

A motion to declare lead agency was made by Mr. Sullivan, seconded by Mr. Weprin.

Ayes: Neufeld, Neuringer, Kramer, Weprin, Sullivan
Nays: None

The application is adjourned to February 4, 2010.

4, Adjourned Application #37A-2009, JOAN GUSSMAN DE LA CRUZ






